FILED OFFICE OF THE CATY CLERK OAKLAND

12 MAR 28 PH 2: 52

Letter of Nomination

March 22, 2012

The Honorable City Council One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor Oakland, CA 94612

Dear President Reid and members of the City Council:

Pursuant to City Charter section 601, the Mayor, hereby appoints the following persons as members of the following Board or Commission, subject to the City Council's confirmation:

COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD

John Nichols Mayoral reappointment on the recommendation of Councilmember Desley Brooks to serve the term beginning March 25, 2011 and ending March 24, 2014, filling the District 6 seat previously held by himself.

Jennifer Pae Mayoral reappointment to serve the term beginning March 25, 2012 and ending March 24, 2015, filling the Mayoral Representative seat previously held by herself.

Alex Miller-Cole Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning March 25, 2012 and ending March 24, 2015, filling the Mayoral Representative seat previously held by Nancy Sidebotham.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jean Quan Mayor FILEL OFFICE OF THE ON / CLEEF OAKLAND

12 MAR 28 PM 2: 52

APPROVED FOR FORMAND LEGALITY 0010

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION NO. _____ C.M.S.

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE MAYOR'S REAPPOINTMENT OF JENNIFER PAE AND JOHN NICHOLS AND APPOINTMENT OF ALEX MILLER-COLE AS MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD

WHEREAS, Section 601 of the City Charter provides that members of City boards and commissions shall be appointed by the Mayor subject to confirmation by the affirmative vote of five members of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 72727 C.M.S., adopted June 11, 1996 and amended by Resolution No. 73916, adopted November 4, 1997, which changed the body's status from a Task Force to a Board, establishes the Community Policing Advisory Board to oversee, monitor and report at least twice yearly and provide recommendations on community policing to the Mayor, City Council, City Manager, and director of Police Services; and

WHEREAS, the Community Policing Advisory Board consists of fifteen (15) members, all Oakland residents, three appointed by the Mayor, one by each Councilmember, one by the Oakland Housing Authority, one by the Oakland Unified School District Board, and two by the Home Alert Steering Committee, and Ordinance No. 73916 C.M.S. specifies the terms of the members and provides that no member shall serve more than two (2) consecutive terms of three (3) years; and

WHEREAS, the Honorable Mayor Jean Quan has reappointed John Nichols to serve a second three-year term on the recommendation of Councilmember Desley Brooks as the District 6 Representative and Jennifer Pae to serve a second three-year term as a Mayoral Representative and appointed Alex Miller-Cole to serve a first threeyear term as Mayor Representative, each subject to confirmation by the City Council; now therefore be it RESOLVED, that pursuant to City Charter section 601, the City Council hereby confirms the Mayor's reappointment of John Nichols and Jennifer Pae to the Community Policing Advisory Board, Nichols to serve a three-year term beginning March 25, 2011 and ending March 24, 2014 and Pae to serve a three-year term beginning March 25, 2012 and ending March 24, 2015, both filling the seats previously held by themselves, and the Mayor's appointment of Alex Miller-Cole to the Community Policing Advisory Board to serve a three-year term beginning March 25, 2012 and ending March 24, 2015, filling the seat previously held by Nancy Sidebotham.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES – BRUNNER, KERNIGHAN, NADEL, SCHAAF, DE LA FUENTE, BROOKS, KAPLAN AND PRESIDENT REID

NOES – ABSTENTIONS-ABSENT-

ATTEST:

LATONDA SIMMONS City Clerk and Clerk of the Oakland City Council

Date of Attestation:____

Resume of John Nichols

OBJECTIVE

Continue serving as a Community Policing Advisory Board (CPAB) Member, within the City of Oakland.

EXPERIENCE

2008 - Present: CPAB Board Member, for District 6

2001 - Present: Beat 25Y NCPC, Oakland Hills Area (Chairperson)

- Organize and plan 25Y NCPC meetings and agendas.
- Serve as liaison between 25Y Community, OPD and City Staff
- Coordinate / participate in Safety and Crime Prevention meetings
- Safety Committee Chair, Sequoyah Hills Homeowners Association

1974 – 2001 California Highway Patrol (CHP) Retired

- Traffic Enforcement of California Vehicle and Penal Codes
- Organized local DUI check points with local Police Agencies
- Reviewed /Investigated Citizen complaints against CHP personnel
- Attended and prepared monthly CHP staff meedings & minutes
- Assisted in implementing CHP Community Oriented Policing Program (COPP) in North Richmond, CA

EDUCATION

- Laney College, Oakland, CA 1971 1972 Transferred to Merritt College
- Merritt College, Oakland CA 1972 1973 AA Degree (Criminal Jusdee)
- Golden Gate University, San Francisco 1974 1976 BA Degree (Administradon of Justice)

References Furnished Upon Request

<u>VOLUNTEER WORK</u>

- 1999 Present: Mean Clean Program, City of Oakland
- 2000 Present: Board Member, Sequoyah Hills Homeowners Associadon (SHHA)
- 1990 Present: Member, East Bay Rental Housing Association (EBRHA)